REPORT

From the office of the...

Kinesiology Caucus

MSU

TO: Members of the Student Representative Assembly
FROM: Malaikah Ahmad, Kinesiology SRA Caucus Leader
SUBJECT: SRA 23G Report

DATE: September 14, 2023

Progress on Yearplan
Re-emailed DBAC regarding space in the facility for the Kinesiology Lounge

Past Events, Projects, & Activities
Started weekly Kinesiology Society meetings and Kinesiology Society Back to Kin Week
events took place.

Upcoming Events, Projects, & Activities
Planning how we’re going to run Kinesiology office hours weekly and ensuring we are
available/accessible to the student body.

Outreach & Promotions

Will begin posting meeting summary graphics and increasing engagement/following with
the SRA Instagram account. Currently we have 419 followers and have not received any
emails through the SRA Kin email from students.

Successes
Events and meetings with the Kinesiology Society has been going well, we are able to
engage with the student body there and make a difference for student life on campus.

Current Challenges
Gaining interest for the second Kinesiology SRA position and increasing engagement
with the Kinesiology student body.

Other
If any caucuses are interested in collaborating, | would be more than happy to assist with
any ongoing projects or start some new initiatives together!

Best,

Malaikah Ahmad

SRA Kinesiology Caucus Leader
McMaster Students Union
srakin@msu.mcmaster.ca
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